
 
 

  890 NOSTRAND AVENUE • BROOKLYN, NEW YORK 11225 • PHONE: (718) 778-9279 • FAX: (718) 467-0994 

WEBSITE: www. https://cbbrooklyn.cityofnewyork.us/cb9/  •  EMAIL: BK09-1@CB.NYC.GOV 

BROOKLYN COMMUNITY 

BOARD 9 

     

TO: Mayna Legoute, CB9 Member; Milford Prewitt, CB9 Member; 

Cheryl Wright, CB9 Member; Reyana McKenzie, Resident 

Member; Vanya Mayers, Resident Member; Cecilia Yampolsky, 

Resident Member; Kayla Williams, Resident Member; Fred P. 

Baptiste, ex-oficio 

FROM: Francisca Leopold, Committee Chair 

RE: Health & Social Services Committee Meeting 

DATE:  Monday, October 31, 2022 

 

The meeting of the Health and Social Services Committee has been scheduled as 

follows: 

 

  DATE:  Thursday, November 3, 2022       

  TIME:  7:00 PM 

PLACE: Zoom Virtual Platform  

Meeting ID: 845 4081 7100 

Phone: 1 (646) 558-8656 

 No Password Required  

    AGENDA  

 

1. Welcome  

2. Introduction/Icebreaker 

3. Community Outreach Committee Report 

4. Presentation  

a. One Brooklyn Health – Diabetes Center of Excellence 

5. Budget Overview  

6. Senior event 

7. Adjourn  
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